From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 12:53 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - An Eden Park Christmas & Block Toy giveaway

To view this emaiﬁl_r_as a web page, go here.

An Eden Park Christmas - this Sunday

You’re invited to our free inaugural community carols this Sunday 2 December!

The event will be hosted by MP David Seymour & Dancing with the Star's Amelia
McGregor and feature carols by a choir comprised of school children from across

Auckland, as well as a variety of community performances.

Gates open at 12.00pm at Entry J, off Reimers Avenue, so get your family and your
picnic blankets ready for some festive fun.

Food and beverages will be for sale and there will also be arts and crafts stalls to
visit.

Plus — we’ll have Santa visiting!

More information here.
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New Zealand’s national stadium immortalised in 739 piece block toy -
giveaway

This Christmas Kiwi kids are being given the opportunity to help build Eden Park —
in the form of a 739 piece block toy!

The largest stadium in the country has collaborated with New Zealand’s favourite
retailer Kmart to create the concept and get it out onto shelves at all stores in time
for Christmas.

The model features all stands of the 115 year old Park, complete with green hallowed
turf, the South stand’s ETFE (Ethylene tetrafluoroethylene) exterior, rugby goals, and
the stadium’s superscreens.

To go in the draw to win one of five sets, tell us what event you'd like to see at Eden
Park next year — info@edenpark.co.nz. Entries close at midnight Thursday 29
November and winners will be randomly drawn and notified on Friday 30
November. Terms and conditions can be viewed here.

The product is stocked at all Kmart stores and is also available for purchase at Eden
Park for $79.
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